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Re/ Application by Oxigen Environmental Ltd., for h& Licence to operate an
Integrated Waste Management Facility at Lismagratty | and Corranure Townlands,
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Your Reference: W0248/01
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Dear Sir/Madam
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The landfill site at Corranure takes rubbish fronb&fie?ver the place. Lorries come from Dub-
lin, Longford, Meath, Westmeath, Louth, M@Wonaghan to name but a few. There is a
queue of them before 8am most rornings aiting for the lan ill to open.
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All this rubbish has resulted in a ﬂCk&g{ﬂg smell coming fronll‘ the site. If Oxigen get this

licence we will surely be the place for ‘much more rubbish fI'OI"ﬂ outside the county.

=i\

Because of the problems with tﬁé smell and the prospect that 1t w111 get even worse, I ask the
EPA to refuse this licence.

Yours sincerely,

EPA Export 26-07-2013:12:39:56



